
RE: Appeal

From Isaac Wood <isaac.wood@dillinghamak.us>

Date Mon 8/3/2026 11:27 AM

To tyone raymond <Tyone@rocketmail.com>

Cc DLG City Clerk <cityclerk@dillinghamak.us>; Anita Foran <Anita.Foran@dillinghamak.us>

Hi Tyone,

I reached out to the City Clerk & Finance director this morning about it. The appeal you submitted in the summer of 2025 was submitted outside of the appeal time frame (March 15-April 15). I will reach out to you when they get back to me

Isaac U. Wood V

Accounts Tech III - Taxes

City of Dillingham

907-842-3291

Isaac.wood@dillinghamak.us

From: tyone raymond <Tyone@rocketmail.com>

Sent: Monday, August 3, 2026 11:24 AM

To: Isaac Wood <isaac.wood@dillinghamak.us>

Subject: Re: Appeal

Greetings,

I would like to know if my appeal has been reviewed, and if so, what the outcome is.

Again, my appeal was in the city's possession during the time of the appeal process, and any lack of review or response is entirely out of my control.

Thank you.

Tyone Raymond

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 20, 2026, at 4:30 PM, tyone raymond <Tyone@rocketmail.com> wrote:

Greetings, thanks for your help in this matter.

It was my understanding that the appeal that I submitted in July of 2025 was for the 2026 year. I assumed that since it was in the city's possession, it would be counted during the appeal window ending on 4/15/2026. How it was overlooked was out of my hands.

Since my boat is now 14 years old it seems unreasonable to raise the value on an aging boat, hence my grounds for the appeal.

I've always paid my taxes promptly at the end of each fishing season, and hope that this too, will be of consideration.

Sincerely,

Tyone Raymond

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 20, 2026, at 2:58 PM, Isaac Wood
<isaac.wood@dillinghamak.us> wrote:

Hi Tyone,

We are moving forward. Our Finance director has asked our clerk on what we can do about this appeal which is outside the appeal time frame. Below is an annual appeal time frame as well.

1. Assessment notice goes out in March 15, shows what value is being taxed
2. Have Until April 15 to appeal, this give time for tax payers to appeal their values
3. In May, B.O.E. meets with appellants and discusses values
4. In June, Tax rate is set with settled appeals as well
5. July, Invoices/Bill sent out.

Our Finance director also asked our assessor how the value jumped up \$82,992.

To support your appeal, May you please send the City Clerk a letter as of why the value is appealed outside the appeal deadline. The City Clerk is CC'd in this email.

Isaac U. Wood V

Accounts Tech III - Taxes

City of Dillingham

907-842-3291

Isaac.wood@dillinghamak.us